From: Mike Levitt

To: CONP CONP

Cc: Andrea Buchan-Hill

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: #6015 NS
Date: Monday, May 19, 2025 4:25:30 PM
Attachments: Book?2.xIsx

Please be advised that the above approved project, #6015 NS: Windsor Estates of St. Charles
(St. Charles County) to add 15 SNF beds, has experienced costs exceeding the original
approved amount of $1,385,000.

Upon final review by the DHSS, ECU Unit they required changes to the exit/egress pathways
doors on the plans. New requirements for the nurse call visual & audible annunciators in the
utility and central bathing rooms.

The City of St. Charles and the Fire Marshall required upgrades to the existing wiring and the
existing HVAC/Mechanical units for this renovated wing.

The City plumbing inspector required upgrades to the boilers in the facility.

The delays and costs associated with change orders have pushed the project total to
$1,881,4083.

As such we are writing to day to request an increase in the approved amount for the project be
increased to $1,900,000.

Attached please find the cost schedule/cost workbook as it stands. Due to the fact these were
all AHJ required changes, there were no options to avoid these cost overruns.

Please confirm the fee amount due and we will remit per options available.

If you have any further questions, Please reach out. Thank you.

MIKE LEVITT

MIKEL@Tutera.com
816-444-0900

TUTERA senior living & health care

From: CONP CONP <CONP@health.mo.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 1:05 PM

To: Mike Levitt <MIKEL@Tutera.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL - RE: #6015 NS

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
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				Windsor Estates of St Charles SNF Renovation										Work Completed 						$   1,046,397.31						Payment info

														Total Paid 						$   - 0						All Checks through IPM

														Complete Scheduled Value 						$   1,046,397.31

						Change order log below SOV		Estimate/Not released						Percent Complete						39%









																Work Completed 												Payment 
This 
Period 

				Cost Code		Item 		Subcontractor 		Original 
Scheduled
 Value 		Variance 		Revised Scheduled Value 		From Previous Application 		This 
Period		Total Completed 
and Stored To-Date		Balance to Finish		Retainage		 Retainage
Current 
Period 		Percent Complete		Payment Current Period		Total 
Payment 
To-Date		Payee

				1		General Conditions

				01-010.S		Surveying - Placeholder for GCs		Arch		$   76,040.00				$   76,040.00		$   76,040.00		$   - 0		$   76,040.00		$   - 0		$   7,604.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

				01-300.L		Superintendent 				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-314.L		Project Manager				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-370.L		Estimator 				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-381.L		Administrative Staff				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-505.S		Safety Expense				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-506.S		First Aid				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-507.S		Fire Extinguishers				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-508.S		Hats$goggles&misc 				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-512.O		Temp Heating				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-520.O		Temp Toilet				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-521.O		Temp Office				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-522.O		Temp Fence				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-540.O		Plan Reproduction 				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-542.EQ		Rental Equipment 				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-543.S		Storage Container				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-560.O		Temp Barriers and Enclosures				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-740.L		Cleaning				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-746.S		Final Cleanup				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-770.L		Punchlist 				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-800.L		Drayage 				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				01-810.S		Small Tools				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

								01 Total		$   76,040.00		$   - 0		$   76,040.00		$   76,040.00		$   - 0		$   76,040.00		$   - 0		$   7,604.00		$   - 0		5%		$   - 0		$   - 0

				2		Site Work

				02-200.S		Site Preperation 				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				02-221.S		Building Demo		Arch		$   22,550.00				$   22,550.00		$   22,550.00		$   - 0		$   22,550.00		$   - 0		$   2,255.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

				02-250.S		Shoring and Underpinning				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				02-315.S		Excavation and Fill				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				02-370.S		Erosion Control				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				02-373.S		SWWPP Monitoring				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				02-455.S		Rock Excavation				$   - 0				$   - 0								$   - 0		$   - 0				0%

				02-455.S		Driven Pile				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				02-630.S		Storm Drainage				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				02-754.S		Site Concrete				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				02-820.S		Fences and Gates				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				02-830.S		Retaining Walls				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				02-900.S		Landscaping				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

								02 Total		$   22,550.00		$   - 0		$   22,550.00		$   22,550.00		$   - 0		$   22,550.00		$   - 0		$   2,255.00		$   - 0		8%		$   - 0		$   - 0

				3		Concrete 

				03-001.S		Concrete 		Arch		$   15,000.00				$   15,000.00		$   15,000.00		$   - 0		$   15,000.00		$   - 0		$   1,500.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

								03 Total		$   15,000.00		$   - 0		$   15,000.00		$   15,000.00		$   - 0		$   15,000.00		$   - 0		$   1,500.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0		$   - 0

				4		Masonry

				04-001.S		Masonry				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

								04 Total		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0		$   - 0

				5		Steel

				05-100.S		Structural Metal Framing				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

								05 Total		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0		$   - 0

				6		Carpentry 

				06-100.S		Wood Framing				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				06-410.S		Custom Cabinet W/ top		Ach		$   28,550.00				$   28,550.00		$   28,550.00		$   - 0		$   28,550.00		$   - 0		$   2,855.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

				06-415.S		Countertops				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

								06 Total		$   28,550.00		$   - 0		$   28,550.00		$   28,550.00		$   - 0		$   28,550.00		$   - 0		$   2,855.00		$   - 0		33%		$   - 0		$   - 0

				7		Moisture &Thermal Protection

				07-210.S		Building Insulation				$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				07-401.S		Roofing		Arch		$   6,250.00				$   6,250.00		$   6,250.00		$   - 0		$   6,250.00		$   - 0		$   625.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

				04-460.S		Siding				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				07-600.S		Flashing and Sheet Metal				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				07-810.S		Applied Fireproofing				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				07-840.S		Firestopping				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				07-921.S		Caulking				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

								07 Total		$   6,250.00		$   - 0		$   6,250.00		$   6,250.00		$   - 0		$   6,250.00		$   - 0		$   625.00		$   - 0		14%		$   - 0		$   - 0

				8		Doors, Windows, & Glass

				08-100.M		Doors and Frame		Arch		$   64,928.88				$   64,928.88		$   64,928.88		$   - 0		$   64,928.88		$   - 0		$   6,492.89		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

				08-400.S		Storefronts Glass & Glazing				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				08-500.S		Windows				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				08-830.L		Mirrors				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

								08 Total		$   64,928.88		$   - 0		$   64,928.88		$   64,928.88		$   - 0		$   64,928.88		$   - 0		$   6,492.89		$   - 0		25%		$   - 0		$   - 0

				9		Finishes 

				09-110.S		Metal Framing 		Arch		$   23,575.00				$   23,575.00		$   23,575.00		$   - 0		$   23,575.00		$   - 0		$   2,357.50		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

						Drywall/Sheetrock w. insulation		Arch		$   51,500.00				$   51,500.00		$   51,500.00		$   - 0		$   51,500.00		$   - 0		$   5,150.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

				09.300.S		Tile		Arch		$   21,250.00				$   21,250.00		$   21,250.00		$   - 0		$   21,250.00		$   - 0		$   2,125.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

				09-512.S		Acoustical Ceiling Tile		Arch		$   24,450.00				$   24,450.00		$   24,450.00		$   - 0		$   24,450.00		$   - 0		$   2,445.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

						Misc Finishes 		Arch		$   7,325.00				$   7,325.00		$   7,325.00		$   - 0		$   7,325.00		$   - 0		$   732.50		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

				09-600.S		Flooring		Arch		$   90,961.32				$   90,961.32		$   90,961.32		$   - 0		$   90,961.32		$   - 0		$   9,096.13		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

				09-921.S		Painting 		Arch		$   24,000.00				$   24,000.00		$   24,000.00		$   - 0		$   24,000.00		$   - 0		$   2,400.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

								09 Total		$   243,061.32		$   - 0		$   243,061.32		$   243,061.32		$   - 0		$   243,061.32		$   - 0		$   24,306.13		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0		$   - 0

				10		Specialties 

				10-001.L		Hallway Handrail - Install Labor				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				10-001.M		Hallway Handrail - Material				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				10-290.S		Pest Control				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				10-305.M		Manufactored Fireplace Units				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				10-401.M		Interior Signage				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				10-401.L		Fire Extinguisher - Install Labor				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				10-400.M		Fire Extinguishers				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				10-810.L		Toilet Accessories - Install Labor				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				10-810.M		Toilet Accessories - Material				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

								10 Total		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0		$   - 0

				11		Equipment 

				12		Furnishings 

				14		Conveying Systems

				15		Mechanical 

				15-300.S		Fire Protection				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				15-400.S		Plumbing		Arch		$   28,950.00				$   28,950.00		$   28,950.00		$   - 0		$   28,950.00		$   - 0		$   2,895.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

						Plumbing Fixtures		Arch		$   38,500.00				$   38,500.00		$   38,500.00				$   38,500.00		$   - 0		$   3,850.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

				15-700.S		HVAC - RTUs		Arch		$   265,077.00				$   265,077.00		$   265,077.00		$   - 0		$   265,077.00		$   - 0		$   26,507.70		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

						HVAC- PTACs		Arch		$   28,000.00				$   28,000.00		$   28,000.00		$   - 0		$   28,000.00		$   - 0		$   2,800.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

								15 Total		$   360,527.00		$   - 0		$   360,527.00		$   360,527.00		$   - 0		$   360,527.00		$   - 0		$   36,052.70		$   - 0		80%		$   - 0		$   - 0

				16		Electrical 

				16-200.S		Electrical 		Arch		$   46,000.00				$   46,000.00		$   46,000.00		$   - 0		$   46,000.00		$   - 0		$   4,600.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

						Electrical Fixtures		Arch		$   38,500.00				$   38,500.00		$   38,500.00				$   38,500.00		$   - 0		$   3,850.00		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

				16-400.S		Low Voltage				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				16-700.S		Audio Systems - Nurse Call				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

				16-720.S		Fire Alarm System				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%		$   - 0

								16 Total		$   84,500.00		$   - 0		$   84,500.00		$   84,500.00		$   - 0		$   84,500.00		$   - 0		$   8,450.00		$   - 0		40%		$   - 0		$   - 0

				GL		General Liability 

				OH/P		Overhead and Profit

				OH/P		Overhead and Profit		Arch		$   144,990.11				$   144,990.11		$   144,990.11		$   - 0		$   144,990.11		$   - 0		$   14,499.01		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0

						15%		OH/P Total		$   144,990.11		$   - 0		$   144,990.11		$   144,990.11		$   - 0		$   144,990.11		$   - 0		$   14,499.01		$   - 0		100%		$   - 0		$   - 0



								Project Total		$   1,046,397.31		$   - 0		$   1,046,397.31		$   1,046,397.31		$   - 0		$   1,046,397.31		$   - 0		$   104,639.73		$   - 0		39%		$   - 0		$   - 0







						CHANGE ORDER LOG



						Change Order Scope		CO #		CO Amount 		Date Approved		Contractor		Descritpion 												PDF Link (click on "PDF")







































																												Change order Total (less O&P)		$   - 0

																												7% increase		$   - 0









						Change Order Scope		CO COST PLUS MARGIN		CO Amount 		Status		Contractor		Descritpion 												PDF Link (click on "PDF")

						Hrs for misc Change order (egress door demo/framing, demo for strucural, fire watch)		$   5,529.00		$   4,850.00		complete		arch		110 hrs - Labor hours for various out of scope items. Egress door demo/framing, fire watch during the multiple days of structural welding, misc demo hours for structual prep welding and clearing space for ducts. 																Orange colored items indicate work related to structural and hvac related items

						Eletrical work for moving utilities 		$   2,188.80		$   1,920.00		complete		addy maintenance		32 hrs eletricians to remove conduits and wires/eletrical boxes in order to clear path for HVAC and Structutal welding. 												PDF				Total 		$   90,799.14

						Structural welding and materials for RTU & Dining Area		$   24,582.68		$21,563.75		complete		Valley Park Welding		Welding supplies/materials for RTU support and dinning room wall 												PDF

						Eletrical work for clearing lines for structure work 		$   889.20		$   780.00		complete		All Climate		complete												PDF

						Move water lines Domestic 		$   22,032.51		$   19,326.76				american boiler 		Move water lines out of the way of ducting and reinsulate damaged insulation as needed. 												PDF

						Moving domestic water lines for HVAC ducting 		$   2,244.17		$   1,968.57		complete		american boiler 		complete												PDF

						sprinkler work 		$   2,112.45		$1,853.03		complete		marmic		complete

						cap sprinkler lines 		$   1,207.26		$   1,059.00		complete		marmic		complete												PDF

						cap sprinkler lines 		$   1,001.93		$   878.89		complete		marmic		complete												PDF

						move sprinkler lines for ducts 		$   3,687.47		$   3,234.62		complete		marmic		complete												PDF

						Replace Firelock and remove and cap sprinkler main 		$   1,020.62		$   895.28		complete		marmic		complete												PDF

						Marmic srpinkler work 		$   316.05		$   277.24		complete		marmic														PDF

						Alarm service call / repair 		$   559.91		$   491.15		complete		marmic														PDF

						Sprinkler service call - move lines		$   3,687.47		$   3,234.62		complete		amrmic														PDF

						Marmics sprinkler mains/branch move 		$   16,263.50		$   14,266.23		complete		marmic		Move sprinklers, branch, mains down corridors in order to clear path for hvac												PDF

						Moving Eletricals for HVAC		$   16,188.00		$   14,200.00				All Electric		Moving eltrical wires, moving boxes, installing new conduit for HVAC ductwork. 												PDF

						Additional 50ft span repipe		$   8,550.00		$   7,500.00		complete		kirkwood plumbing		Plumbing work 												PDF				Orange colored items indicate work related to plumbing collapse

						additional 140ft span repipe		$   23,940.00		$   21,000.00		complete		kirkwood plumbing		Plumbing work 												PDF				Total		$   63,170.12

						Additional 10ft span repipe		$   3,762.00		$   3,300.00		complete		kirkwood plumbing 														PDF

						Equipment Rental for digging - Sunbelt 		$   4,780.99		$   4,193.85		audit		sunbelt		waiting on final Invoices												PDF

						Equipment Rental for digging - United rental 		$   1,823.17		$   1,599.27		complete		United Rentals		waiting on final invoices												PDF

						Labor for 50ft digging 		$   7,980.00		$   7,000.00		complete		arch		 materials & hrs  to cut concrete, trench 3 ft, dispose of excess backfill/concrete. 

						Labor for 140ft		$   11,400.00		$   10,000.00		complete		arch		materials & hrs to cut concrete, trench 3 ft, dispose of excess backfill/concrete. 

						truck - concrete for CO 		$   1,853.64		$   1,626.00		complete		landvatter		6 yards of materiasl - labor not included												PDF

						Additional concrete /labor for plumbing span / misc materials		$   7,924.14		$   6,951.00		audit - 		arch		additional labor and prepping materials for 200 ft of plumbing pourback

								$   - 0

								$   - 0

						Egress Door		$   2,470.38		$   2,167.00						On the previous draw for co, there was $6k paid. This is for new hardware on door now. 

						Low voltage work out of scope. 		$   33,096.39		$   29,031.92						Per plans, these low voltage items were to be dont by others. 												PDF		PDF

						Fart Fanx2 and exshaust fan for mechanical room (material only)		$   192.66		$   169.00																		PDF

						Install boots for x2 vents added to project		$   684.00		$   600.00																		PDF

								$   - 0																				Change order Total (less O&P)		$   185,937.18

						Change order notes for Sam 																						14% increase		$   211,968.39

						Audit utility, structural, egress door, etc. Post events for change orders such as demo and put back. relocation of main drain connection in meal prep area/dirt closet. ceiling grids 		$   211,968.39









						current C/O

						Change Order Scope		CO # Adjusted		CO Amount 		Status		Contractor		Description 												PDF Link (click on "PDF")

						additional dumpster charge		$   1,596.00		$   1,400.00				Arch 		Increase in scope that led to using more dumpsters. (wall demo, ceiling grids, flooring being pulled out, etc. 												PDF

						Ceiling repair after marmic work and RTU hole repairs from American boiler needing access/space to work on RTU Drop		$   3,420.00		3,000				Arch 		Repairs to several areas after marmic replaced sprinkler heads and modified elevations that shifted and needed corrections. (Additional cleaning required)												Per code compliance		PDF

						T&M for Furniture, FFE, TV,  and clean up (wall repair included) 		$   3,990.00		$   3,500.00				Arch 		Moving, staging Furniture, cleanup of boxes, hanging TVs, wall repairs associated by damages caused by others. Worked with facility, Brian, Luis, Tom to stage FFNE and install TVs/mounts/repairs												PDF

						additional dumpster charge		$   570.00		$   500.00				Arch 		Potentially last? FFE, trash from beds, cardboards, furniture from the new office space 												PDF

						Additional charge for General conditions and added work for Occupancy items 		$   21,660.00		$   19,000.00				Arch 		continued work for change orders, fuel, Sam's time onsite for additional month, work involved in management/coordination for occupancy with fire marshal, building commissioner, and client												PDF

						Code upgrades per inspector details 		$   60,648.00		$   53,200.00				Bates		electrical		ATTN: See PDF for invoice notes >>>>>										PDF

						Additional Line voltage		$   91,925.31		$   80,636.24				Bates		electrical

						Fire Alarm 		$   47,013.60		$   41,240.00				Bates		electrical		ATTN: See PDF for invoice notes >>>>>										PDF

						coax cabling		$   8,532.90		$   7,485.00				Bates		electrical		ATTN: See PDF for invoice notes >>>>>										DOC - per plans		PDF

						phone/Data		$   28,716.60		$   25,190.00				Bates		electrical		ATTN: See PDF for invoice notes >>>>>												PDF

						nurse call		$   12,802.20		$   11,230.00				Bates		electrical		ATTN: See PDF for invoice notes >>>>>												PDF

						trouble shooting existing low voltage wiring		$   28,089.60		$   24,640.00				Bates		electrical		ATTN: See PDF for invoice notes >>>>>												PDF

						RTU c/o 		$   2,462.40		$   2,160.00				American Boiler 		additional work to get RTU on and running. 												PDF

						trouble shooting and cleaning fixtures (plumbing)		$   2,280.00		$   2,000.00				Arch 		x3 cleaning out system 



						T&M - curtain partition curtains 		$   2,280.00		$   2,000.00				Arch 														DOC

						additional purge/fixture cleaning (plumbing) 		$   798.00		$   700.00				Arch 		x1

						Credit for low voltage work from draw 5 change order		$   (33,096.39)		$   (29,031.92)

						Repair utility sink in dirty closet 		$   285.00		$   250.00				Arch 														DOC

						Move Nurse call to new location and install breakaway 		$   1,140.00		$   1,000.00		Audit 																DOC

						Manage electrical work for new Emergency outlets		$   534.66		$   469.00																		Doc



						repair holes after emergency electrical work 		$   2,736.00		$   2,400.00						new penetrations by electrician to install new emergency outlets needing ceiling/wall drywall repairs and painted to blend into walls. overtime work involved as to complete before fire inspection												Work related to new emergency outlets. 

						Final Cleaning of the wing 		$   1,710.00		$   1,500.00				Arch 

						Sink purchase and install 		$   5,857.32		$   5,138.00				arch 		purchase and install sinks, faucet x14. Per plans, we were to keep but these were in poor condition. 												doc

						Fire life safety add-ons 		$   8,201.16		$   7,194.00				Barcom		For items not done under Bates charges. 												PDF

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





								$   304,152.36		$   266,800.32



																		Project total with CO		$   1,881,403.53



								ATTN		These C/O were never billed out in past draw 		See 3rd Draw for detail (C/O section)

						Store Front door 		$   11,311.08		$   9,922.00				Martin Door		never paid towards 												PDF

						Egress Door		$   6,840.00		$   6,000.00				 Martin Door  		Move Existing Egress door to new adjacent location. - Rough estimate per Martin Door  replaced swinging hardware as well. 												PDF

								$   - 0



						Fire Sprinkler 		$   5,218.92		$   4,578.00				Marmic		E163, E147, 151, 602-1



						RTU Credit 		$   (4,627.16)		$   (4,058.91)						After confirm Audit, there is a credit for taxes From American boiler Taxes are $15,267.85. The original amount was billed on 6th draw. 

						RTU Support 		$   4,383.30		$   3,845.00				American Boiler 		Previous unbilled pending c/o												DOC

						Convert RTU area puck lights to lay in 		$   (2,280.00)		$   (2,000.00)						ATTN- Credit in future draw. Was eventually converted back to hard lid 

																Completed

																Completed

																completed

														Arch		Completed

														Arch		completed



																												Total 		$   20,846.14







































										End of Draw Notes		Principle amount paid		$   - 0

												C/O amount  balance		$   324,998.51														7th Draw C/O		$   324,998.51

												Total Balance on 7th Draw		$   324,998.51



																		Total Principle 		$   1,046,397.31

										GC Cost 		$   141,020.00						Total Change order		$   835,006.22

																		Sum		$   1,881,403.53		$   281,403.53		Over 						$   1,370,574.92		draws1-5 paid

																														$   324,998.51		draw 7 outstanding

										7% increase (on principle c/o amounts)		$   305,042.46						Total Owed to Arch 		$   510,828.61										$   185,830.10		draw 6 outstanding

										Delta (above 7%)		$   19,956.05																		$   1,881,403.53		Total balance

																														$   510,828.61		total outstanding

																				Total Change Orders		$   835,006.22								$   34,106.97		Arch markup on bates

																		Electrical COs		HVAC COs		Plumbings COs		Misc COs		Total				$   476,721.64		Total outstanding Less markups of bates

																Draw7		$   324,998.51								$   324,998.51

																Draw6				$   77,010.52						$   77,010.52						Arch markup above 7% (billed and paid 4th and 5th draw)		$   19,417.72

																Draw 5		$   33,096.39						$   177,002.30		$   210,098.69						 Total outstanding balance  w/original 7% for c/o (6th and 7th draw)  		$   486,143.85

																 Draw 4				$   103,511.02		$   55,832.95		$   3,154.38		$   162,498.35

																Draw 3								$   41,972.07		$   41,972.07

																Draw 2								$   18,428.09		$   18,428.09

																Draw 1										$   - 0

																		$   358,094.90		$   180,521.54		$   55,832.95		$   240,556.83		$   835,006.22





PROJECT NARRATIVE: Renovation/Conversion of exisitng 1st floor wing into a new 13 Units, 15 Bed SNF wing w/ a new Therapy Room, Dining Areas, Spa room, Nurses station, Linen closet, Med Prep, Clean Utility, Dirt Utility, Supply Storage 
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safe.

Mike,
It appears a Cost Overrun request will be required. Please submit the items highlighted below

by June 9" to be placed on the July CON meeting agenda for committee review.

Cost Overrun

1. Written request. This may be in the form of an email.

2. Reason(s) for request;

3. Statement as to whether or not there were any changes to the project as
originally presented to the committee (construction/renovation plans, site plan,
etc.), and a description of the changes, if any;

4. Revised project budget and budget detail
https://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/pdf/form1863.pdf;

5. Explanation of why the approved project cost would be exceeded;

6. Alternatives to incurring this overrun that were considered and why the cost
overrun request was selected;

7. Fee.

From: Mike Levitt <MIKEL@Tutera.com>
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 12:52 PM
To: CONP CONP <CONP@health.mo.gov>
Cc: Michael.Levitt <MIKEL@Tutera.com>
Subject: #6015 NS

Importance: High

Please be advised that the above approved project, #6015 NS: Windsor Estates of St. Charles
(St. Charles County) to add 15 SNF beds, has experienced costs exceeding the original
approved amount of $1,385,000. Along with some delays relative to the cost overruns. The
principal cause of the cost overrun were as a result of inspections by local authorities having
jurisdiction, including the County regarding us to upgrade the existing electrical wiring and the
mechanical system for this wing. In addition, current City/County fire codes required
upgrading of 3 sets of fire doors. The delays and costs associated with change orders have
pushed the project total to $1,881,403. As such we are writing to day to request an increase in
the approved amount for the project be increased to $1,900,000. Please let me know if you
have any further questions.. Thanks.

MIKE LEVITT

MIKEL @Tutera.com
816-444-0900


https://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/pdf/form1863.pdf
mailto:MIKEL@Tutera.com
mailto:CONP@health.mo.gov
mailto:MIKEL@Tutera.com
mailto:MIKEL@Tutera.com

From: Mike Levitt

To: CONP CONP

Cc: Andrea Buchan-Hill

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: Windsor Estates Revised Project Budget CON#6015 NS
Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 3:57:56 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Pleas be advised that there were no changes to the original project plan as presented in the
original proposal to the committee. Thank you.

MIKE LEVITT

MIKEL@Tutera.com
816-444-0900

TUTERA senior living & health care

From: CONP CONP <CONP@health.mo.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 3:45 PM

To: Mike Levitt <MIKEL@Tutera.com>; CONP CONP <CONP@health.mo.gov>
Cc: Andrea Buchan-Hill <andreab@tutera.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL - RE: Windsor Estates Revised Project Budget CON#6015 NS
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Mike,

We have received the payment and the proposed project budget sheet. As of now the only
additional information | need is below:
® Statement as to whether or not there were any changes to the project as originally
presented to the committee (construction/renovation plans, site plan, etc.), and a
description of the changes, if any;

Thank you!

Mackingey Fick
Assistant Program Coordinator
Certificate of Need Agency :

http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.ph
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services
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920 Wildwood Drive, Jefferson City, MO. 65102
D<: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov | @: 573-751-6403

This email is from the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services. It contains confidential or
privileged information that may be protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorized disclosure, review,
copying, distribution, or use of this message or its contents by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately destroy this message and notify the
sender at the following email address: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov or by calling (573) 751-6403.

From: Mike Levitt <MIKEL@Tutera.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 3:36 PM

To: CONP CONP <CONP@health.mo.gov>

Cc: Andrea Buchan-Hill <andreab@tutera.com>

Subject: Windsor Estates Revised Project Budget CON#6015 NS
Importance: High

Mackinzey,
Attached is the revised project budget for CON#6015 NS. Andrea is making payment of $515.
Today. Thanks.

MIKE LEVITT

MIKEL@Tutera.com
816-444-0900

TUTERA senior living & health care

Please note that: (1) e-mail communication is not a secure method of communication; (2)
any e-mail that is sent to you or by you may be copied and held by various computers it
passes through as it goes from me to you or vice versa; and (3) persons not participating in
our communication may intercept our communications by improperly gaining access to
your computer or my computer or even some computer unconnected to either of us which
the e-mail passed through. The content of this e-mail, including any attachments, may
contain confidential and legally protected information. If you are not the addressee or
intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others.
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this e-mail, including
attachments, and destroy any copies.
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Certificate of Need Program

— r-—- PROPOSED PROJECT BUDGET

—

Description Dollars
COSTS:* (Fill in every line, even if the amount is “$0”.)
1. New Construction Costs ***
2. Renovation Costs *** $1,765,000
Subtotal Construction Costs (#1 plus #2) $1,765,000
4. Architectural/Engineering Fees $82,500
S. Other Equipment (not in construction contract) $20,500
6. Major Medical Equipment
7. Land Acquisition Costs ***
8. Consultants’ Fees/Legal Fees *** $20,000
9. Interest During Construction (net of interest earned) *** $12,000
10. Other Costs ***
11. Subtotal Non-Construction Costs (sum of #4 through #10 $135,000
12. Total Project Development Costs (#3 plus #11) $1,900,000 s«
FINANCING:
13. Unrestricted Funds $0
14. Bonds $0
15. Loans $0
16. Other Methods (specify) $1,900,000
17. Total Project Financing (sum of #13 through #16) $1,900,000 s«
18. New Construction Total Square Footage
19. New Construction Costs Per Square Foot *****
20. Renovated Space Total Square Footage 8,376
21. Renovated Space Costs Per Square Foot **¥*** $226

* Attach additional page(s) detailing how each line item was determined, including all methods and
assumptions used. Provide documentation of all major costs.

** These amounts should be the same.
*** Capitalizable items to be recognized as capital expenditures after project completion.

**** Include as Other Costs the following: other costs of financing; the value of existing lands, buildings and
equipment not previously used for health care services, such as a renovated house converted to residential
care, determined by original cost, fair market value, or appraised value; or the fair market value of any
leased equipment or building, or the cost of beds to be purchased.

***x% Divide new construction costs by total new construction square footage.

***x%%  Divide renovation costs by total renovation square footage.

MO 580-1863 (02/13)




From: noreply@collectorsolutions.com

To: andreab@tutera.com
Subject: Payment Receipt
Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 3:39:14 PM

Missouri: Health and Senior Services

Payment Receipt

Thank You for Your Payment
Please save this Confirmation Number for your personal records.

Customer Name

JOSEPH C TUTERA

Effective Date

5/27/2025 3:39 PM Central Standard Time

Confirmation Number

21610511
Payment Method Amount
Amex *****xxx 2897 $525.55
Item Payment
Cost Overrun Fee $515.00
Transaction Fee: $10.55
Total Amount Paid: $525.55

Payment Details

Cost Overrun Fee

Project Number: 6015NS - Project Name: WINDSOR ESTATES OF ST
CHARLES - Project Description: 15-BED ADDITION - JOSEPH C TUTERA -
$515.00

A Transaction Fee has been included in the total amount paid for this
transaction.
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Work Completed  $ 1,046,397.31
Complete ScheduledValue $  1,046,397.31
Change order log below SOV Estimate/Not released 39%
PROJECT 13Units, new Therapy Room, D Nurses station, Linen closet, Med Prep, Glean Utlty, Dit Uiy, Supply Storage
Original Retainage Total
CostCode item Subcontractor Scheduled Variance From This Total Completed Balance to Finish Retainage Current Percent Payment Curent Payment Payee
Period andStored To-Date Complete Period
Value Period To-Date
1
01-010.5 [ Surveving -Placeholder for GCs Arch 76,040.00 [ 76.040.00 | 7604000 | § —Is 76.040.00 | —Is 760400 | § - 1004 $ -
01300 - [ - s - s - s - s - on|s -
01314 |Profect Manager B [ - s - s - s - s - onls -
01370, | Estimator B s - s - s - s - s - onls -
013811 B [ - s - s - s - s - onls -
015055 | Safety Expense B 3 - s - s - s - s - onls -
015065 | FirstAid B s - s - s - s - s - onls -
01.507.5 | Fire Extinguishers B s - s - s - s - s - onls -
015085 B 3 - s - s -~ s - s - onls -
01512.0 | Temp Heating B 3 - s - s -~ s - s - onls -
01-520.0 [Temp Tollet B 3 - s - s - s - Is - on|s -
015210 | Temp Office B 3 - s - s - s - s - onls -
01-522.0 | Temp Fence B 3 - s - s - s - s - onls -
01-540.0 | Plan Reproduction B s - s - s - s - s - on|s -
01-542.60 Rental Equipment - s - s - s - s - s - onls -
01.543.5 [ Storage Container B s - s - s - s - s - on|s -
015600 | Tem Barriers and Enclosures - s - s - s - s - s - on|s -
01740, | Cleaning B 3 - s - s - s - s - on|s -
01.746.5 |Final Gleanun B 3 - s - s - s - s - s - on|s -
01.770.L | Punchist B s - s - s - s - s - s - on|s -
01800 |Dravage - 3 - s - s - s -~ s - s - on|s -
018105 | Small Tools - 3 - s - Is - [ - [s - s - %[ s -
o1 Total 7604000 ¢ s 76,040.00 S 7604000 $ - s 7604000 § - s 7.604.00_§ - 5% $ s -
2 Site Work
[Co2221s ] | Arch [ 2255000 | [s 2255000 | § 2255000 | § -~ Is 2255000 [ § - [s 225500 § | 100%] § | ] ]
| 02Total $ 255000 § -8 2255000 2255000 § - s 2255000 § - s 225500 $ - 8% § - s -
3 Concrete
[T 030015 [concrete | Arch [s 15,00000] [s 1500000 § 1500000 [ § -~ Is 1500000 [ § - [s -1 100%] § | I ]
[ 03 Total 15,000.00 N 15,000.00 15,000.00 = 15,000.00 -5 1,50 N 100% N M|
4 Masonry
[ 04 Total - N N N N N N N N rm - |
5 Steel
[ 05 Total - N N N N N N N N rm - |
] Camentry
[C06-410.5 Custom Cabinetw/ top | Ach [s 28,55000] [s 2855000 | § 2855000 | § —Is 2855000 [ § - [s 285500 | § -1 100%] § | I ]
[ 06 Total 28,550.00 N 28,550.00 28,550.00 = 28,550.00 -5 2,855.00 N 33% N M|
7 Moisture &Thermal Protection
[Co7-401 TRoofing | Arch [ 6.250.00 | [s 625000 § 625000 | § -~ Is 625000 [§ - [s 62500 § | 100%] § | I ]
| 07Total § 625000 ¢ - s 6250.00 $ 6,250.00 § - s 6250.00 $ - s 62500 $ - 14% § - s |
Doors, Windows, & Glass
[[08-200m [ Doors ana Frame | Arch [ 64,9288 | [s 64,0288 | § 6492888 | § -~ Is 6492888 [ § - [s 649289 | § | 100%] § | I ]
| osTotal § 6492888 § - 8 6492888 $ 6492888 § -8 6492888 $ -8 649289 $ - 25% § -8 B |
9 Finishes
091105 | Metal Framing Arch 2357500 s 2357500 | § 2357500 | § —Is 2357500 | § —Is 235750 | § - 100%[ § -
w.insulation Arch 51,500.00 $ 5150000 | 5150000 | $ — s 5150000 | — s 515000 | § - 100%[ § -
093005 [Tie Arch 21,250.00 $ 21.250.00 | § 2125000 | § — s 21.250.00 | § — s 212500 | § - 100%[ § -
095125 Tie Arch 24,450.00 $ 24.450.00 | § 2445000 | § — s 24.450.00 | § — s 244500 | § - 100%[ § -
Misc Finishes Arch 7.325.00 $ 732500 | § 7.32500 | § — s 732500 | § — s 73250 | § - 100%[ § -
09-600.5 |Flooring Arch 50,961.32 $ 9096132 | § 9096132 | $ — s 9096132 | § — s 909613 | § - 100%[ § -
09-921.5 [Painting Arch 24,000.00 $ 24,000.00 | § 24,00000 | $ —Is 24,000.00 | § —Is 240000 | § - 100%] $ -
09 Total 24306132 § - $ 24306132 $ 24306132 § -8 24306132 $ -8 2430613 § - 100% $ -8 -
10 Specialties.
[ 10Total $ -8 - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - 0% § - s -
1 Equipment
12 Fumishings
1 Conveying Systems
15 Mechanical
154005 |Plumbing Arch 28,950.00 s 28.950.00 | § 2895000 | § —Is 28.950.00 | § —Is 289500 [ § - 100%] § -
Plumbing Fixtures Arch 38,500.00 $ 3850000 | 3850000 s 3850000 | — s 385000 | § - 100%[ § -
157005 [HVAC -RTUS Arch 265,077.00 $ 265.077.00 | § 265.077.00 | § — s 265.077.00 | § — s 26507.70 | § - 100%[ § -
HVAC PTACS Arch 26,000.00 $ 28,000.00 | § 28,00000 | § —Is 28,000.00 | § —Is 280000 | § - 100%] $ -
15 Total 360,527.00 § - $ 360,527.00 $ 360,527.00 § -8 360,527.00 $ - s 3605270 $ - 80% _$ - $ -
16 Electrical
(16200 TEtectrical | Arch [ 46,0000 | [s 46.000.00 | § 4600000 | § —Is 46.000.00 | § —Is 460000 [ & ] 100%] § B I ]
Electrical Fxtures | Arch [s 38,500.00 | [s 3850000 | 38,500.00 | [s 3350000 | § - [s 385000 | § | 100%] $ | | |
[ 16Total § 8450000 § -8 8450000 § 8450000 § - 8450000 § - 845000 $ - 40% - s -
oL General Liability
OHP fit
oHrP Overhead and Profit Tacen [s 144,990.11] [s 14499011 ] § 14499011 [ § - Is 14499011 [ § - [s 1449001 ] § | 100%] $ | I
15%] OH/PTotal[ § 144,990.11] - s 144,990.11 | § 14499011 | § - IS 14499011 | § - s 14,499.01 | § -1 100%] § - Is -]
Project Total $ 104639731 § - s 1,04639731 § 104639731 $ - s 10630731 $ - s 10463973 § - 39% § - s -
Projectiotalwith CO §  1.881.403.53
s 51082661
Total Change Orders _§ 835.006.22 s 3410697 Archmarkun on bates
Electrical CO: HVAC GOs Plumbings CO: Misc COs Total s 47672164 Total outstanding Less markups of bates
Draw7 s 324.998.51 $ 324.998.51
Drawe s 7701052 s 7701052 [FArch markup above 7% (bilied tharaw | § 1941772 |
Total outstanding balance wioriginal 7% for c/o (6th and
Draws s 33,006.39 s 70023 $ 210008.60 7th drav) $ 486,143.85
Drawa s 10351102 | § 5583295 | § 315438 | § 162,498.35
Draw 3 s 4197207 | § 4197207
Draw2 s 1842800 | § 16.428.00
Draw 1 [ -
s 356.094.90 | § 18052154 | § 5583295 | § 24055683 | & 835.006.22




	New Construction 1: 
	Renovation 2: 1765000
	3 Subtotal construction: 1765000
	4 Arch/Engineer: 82500
	5 Other Equipment: 20500
	6 Major Equipment: 
	7 Land Acquisition: 
	8 Consultant Fee: 20000
	9 Interest During Construction: 12000
	10 Other Costs: 
	12 Total Project Dev: 1900000
	11 Subtotal: 135000
	Text3: 
	13 Unrestricted Funds: 0
	14 Bonds: 0
	15 Loans: 0
	16 Other Methods: 1900000
	17 Total Financing: 1900000
	18 New Construction Square feet: 
	19 New Construction Costs per Sq: 
	 feet: 

	20 Renovated Space Total: 8376
	21 Renovated Space Costs: 226.


